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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 8:34 am
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21341 -  - Greenwood Street traffic statistics 

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
You requested to see the numbers of how many vehicles travel Greenwood Street over a 24 hour period. 
 
Our response is that you can refer directly to the publicly available traffic count information, and find the data you 
need for Greenwood Street. 
 
You can access this data here, through this link – Waikato LASS open Data Portal https://data‐
waikatolass.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/hcc::hamilton‐city‐traffic‐counts/explore?location=‐
37.765486%2C175.265216%2C12.91  
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
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From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 9:45 am 
To:   
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 21341 ‐   ‐ Greenwood Street traffic statistics  
 

Kia Ora, 
  
I write to acknowledge your information request of Tuesday 23 November 2021 as below. 
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Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will 
be informed of the outcome.  
  
The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our 
decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, 
and no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later 
than Wednesday 12 January 2022. 
 
In light of the recent announcement regarding COVID‐19 and New Zealand’s Alert levels, the safety of our 
employees is paramount. We’ve made necessary changes to our working environment and operations that 
may result in limited availability of some of our staff members. We appreciate your patience during this 
time. Please allow some extra time for a response to your request as we are all doing our best to 
accommodate the new circumstances. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
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‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 1:16:07 pm 
To: info@hcc.govt.nz 
Subject: Greenwood Street Enquiry 

Kia ora there! 

  

I was hoping you might be able to help me out with some statistical information regarding 
Greenwood Street (Frankton). 

  

I’m not sure if this is relevant to yourselves or maybe Waka Kotahi. 
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We are looking at running a digital campaign on the Greenwood Street digital billboard (managed by 
GLOWBOX) and I was wondering if you had the numbers of how many vehicles travel that street 
over a 24 hour period? 

  

Thank you! 

  

  

Kaiarahi Hapori Kaitohutohu Me Te Whakaora |   

   

Waikato District  

189 Anglesea Street  

PO Box 1343  

Hamilton, 3240  

   

 

www.fireandemergency.nz  
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-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Notice:  This email and any attachments may contain information that may be subject to an obligation of confidence or the subject of 
legal privilege. 
If you received it in error: 
        1. Please let us know immediately by return email and then delete the email and your reply.   
        2. You must not use, copy or disclose any of the information contained in this email. 
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free. 
If this is a private communication, it does not represent the views of the organisation. 




